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From: Tomson, Kris TRAN:EX
Sent: July 21, 2020 11:16 AM
To: Kiessling, Michael TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Tete Jaune B/E Dec 27th 2017
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From: Tomson, Kris TRAN:EX

Sent: December 27, 2017 5:14 AM

To: Hunsaker, Val D TRAN:EX <Val.Hunsaker@gov.bc.ca>; Cerina, Carla TRAN:EX <Carla.Cerina@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Todd, Ryan TRAN:EX <Ryan.Todd@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Tete Jaune B/E Dec 27th 2017

Morning,

At approximately 00:01 Dec 27th Tete Jaune scale was broken into through the back window by the heat exchanger for the
heat pump. The person entered the building through the back window after breaking it with what appears to be a large
demolition crowbar hammer. He/she was in the building for approximately 4 minutes and exited back out the same window
after unloading what he/she had collected from inside. So far | have been able to determine they took our Lenovo Laptop and
docking station, three digital cameras, 1 set of binoculars, and several pairs of yellow coveralls (unknown who’s at this stage).
Additionally he/she removed the lock box secured to the outside wall next to the window which contained a door key and
alarm fob which WSI uses to access the building when no one is around. The alarm was activated and the RCMP responded at
approximately 00:45. | was called at 01:08 by the RCMP to address the issue as needed. After some back and forth with the
member, WSI and the security company | decided to attend the scene so he could clear and someone could remain to maintain
the building security. It’s worth noting Paladin (our alarm/security company) was unable to send a “runner” to verify the alarm
and secure the building which is why | am here. In the short term | will have myself, Al and Derek stay at the scale until we can
have the window addressed.

Ryan | have included you in this thread because we will need to do the usual security follow-ups as well as | will need the serial
number etc. for the RCMP file for the laptop.

More info to follow,

Regards,

Kris Tomson

Supervisor, Commercial Transport Enforcement Officer
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Tete Jaune Inspection Station

Junction Highway 5 and 16

(250) 566-4311 (scale)

(250) 566-1994 (cell)
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